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March 11, 2008

Terrence J. Truax, Esq.

Jenner & Block
One IBM Plaza

Chicago, lllinois 60611-7603

Re:

Dear Terry:

ICR v. Fish & Richardson
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We have received both of your letters of March 10, 2008; one in reference to a
response to Fish & Richardson’s motion to compel, the other responding to Mr.

Vickrey's letter of March 7, 2008.

Mr. Vickrey is unable to respond to your

correspondence since he is out of the office this week on trial in another matter. He will
address your questions and concerns when he is back in the office next week.
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Very truly yours,

(e~ /: e

Karen L. Blouin



